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From: Norman K Peterson [petersonn@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Friday, December 06, 2013 2:46 PM

To: Govan, Tekia; Muniz, Adrian; Klos, John

Cc: Michael K Brandon

Subject: RAI Renumbering Letter (NRC3-13-003
Attachments: NRC3-13-0035 (Cover Letter).pdf

Please see the attached courtesy copy of the cover letter. Attachments make it to large to send
electronically. Hardcopies are being sent through UPS.

Tracking numbers are as follows:

John Klos: 1Z2642A3R0196067427

Adrian Muniz: 1Z642A3R0191493921

Tekia Govan: 1Z2624A3R0196848584

Document Control Desk: 1Z642A3R0190224240
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10 CFR 52.79

December 6, 2013
NRC3-13-0035

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attention: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC  20555-0001

References: 1) Fermi 3
Docket No. 52-033
2) Letter from Adrian Muniz (USNRC) to Peter W. Smith (DTE Electric),
“Duplicate Numbers Used in Requests for Additional Information Related to
Chapter 13 for the Fermi 3 Combined License Application,” dated November
14, 2013

Subject: Renumbered Responses to NRC Requests for Additional Information Related
to Chapter 13 for the Fermi 3 Combined License Application

In Reference 2, the NRC staff identified that the tracking numbers for several Requests for
Additional Information (RAIls) related to Chapter 13 of the Fermi 3 Final Safety Analysis Report
(FSAR) were duplicated. These RAIls were assigned new tracking numbers by the NRC staff to
correct the duplication issue. In addition, the NRC staff requested that the DTE Electric
responses to these RAIs be resubmitted using the reassigned RAI tracking numbers.

The attachments to this letter provide the requested responses. The original DTE Electric RAI
responses have been administratively renumbered with no other changes. The cover page for
each attachment contains notes that identify the original NRC RAl letter and original DTE
Electric response, as well as other information pertaining to the response.
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If you have any questions, or need additional information, please contact me at (313) 235-3341.

| state under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. Executed on the 6" day of
December 2013.

Sincerely,

Peter W. Smith, Director
Nuclear Development — Licensing and Engineering
DTE Electric Company

Attachments: 1) Response to Renumbered RAI No. 13.03-81
2) Response to Renumbered RAI No. 13.03-82
3) Response to Renumbered RAI No. 13.03-83
4) Response to Renumbered RAI No. 13.03-84
5) Response to Renumbered RAI No. 13.03-85
6) Response to Renumbered RAI No. 13.03-86
7) Response to Renumbered RAI No. 13.03-87
8) Response to Renumbered RAI No. 13.03-88
9) Response to Renumbered RAI No. 13.03-89
10) Response to Renumbered RAI No. 13.03-90
11) Response to Renumbered RAI No. 13.03-91
12) Supplemental Response to Renumbered RAI No. 13.03-91
13) Response to Renumbered RAI No. 13.03-92
14) Response to Renumbered RAI No. 13.03-93
15) Response to Renumbered RAI No. 13.03-94
16) Response to Renumbered RAI No. 13.03-95
17) Response to Renumbered RAI No. 13.03-96
18) Response to Renumbered RAI No. 13.03-97
19) Response to Renumbered RAI No. 13.03-98
20) Response to Renumbered RAI No. 13.03-99
21) Response to Renumbered RAI No. 13.03-100
22) Response to Renumbered RAI No. 13.03-101
23) Response to Renumbered RAI No. 13.03-102
24) Response to Renumbered RAI No. 13.03-103
25) Response to Renumbered RAI No. 13.03-104

cc: Adrian Muniz, NRC Fermi 3 Project Manager
Tekia Govan, NRC Fermi 3 Project Manager
John Klos, NRC Fermi 3 Project Manager
Bruce Olson, NRC Fermi 3 Environmental Project Manager (w/o attachments)
Fermi 2 Resident Inspector (w/o attachments)
NRC Region Il Regional Administrator (w/o attachments)
NRC Region Il Regional Administrator (w/o attachments)
Supervisor, Electric Operators, Michigan Public Service Commission (w/o attachments)
Michigan Department of Natural Resources and Environment
Radiological Protection Section (w/o attachments)



